

Brittany Miller

Registered Nurse- Ready for a challenge

Fayette, MO 65248

britt.miller613@gmail.com

+1 660 728 0561

I have worked in healthcare for over 10 years, carry a vast knowledge of acute care as well as in long term care having worked my way up in both settings from growing in my career which started with being a CNA and evolved to being a registered nurse with experience as a staff nurse as well as being a supervisor.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN-LV1/03/7

TRUMAN VA HOSPITAL - Columbia, MO

October 2021 to Present

Caring for patients on a surgical/med-surg floor pre-surgically and post surgically. Also the dedicated COVID unit of the hospital. Assessing patients, assisting them with ADL's, giving medications, etc.

RN Staff Nurse

Landmark Hospitals - Columbia, MO

May 2021 to Present

Caring for patients after extended hospital stays that need more care before heading home or to rehab but don't need to be in the ICU/med-surg unit anymore. Typical patients: Vent-weaning, those with extensive wounds, tracheostomies, deconditioning, and/or emaciation and more. Nurse-patient ratio: 1:4-6. Providing patient centered care for the extension of the patients stay patients would be considered med-surg/stepdown.

RN Agency Nurse

NURSEFirst, LLC

July 2021 to September 2021

Working as an agency nurse on their orthopedic floor, caring for post-operative patients, as well as pre-operative patients. Ended contract early due to being pushed into taking 10+ patients a shift multiple times.

Director of Nursing

Katy Manor - Pilot Grove, MO

February 2021 to May 2021

Supervising and managing the nursing department in a 60 bed facility . Team consisting of med techs, RNs, LPNs, and CNAs, along with a medical director and 2 other physicians

RN Case Manager

Hospice Compassus and Palliative Care - Columbia, MO

October 2020 to February 2021

I take care of terminally ill patients and manage their care. I am the primary spokesperson for the team which consists of an aide, social worker, chaplain, physician, and other professionals as needed. I look it orders in the EMR, chart in EMR, assess not only patients but their environment and how their family is coping as well. I look at the bigger picture for the patient to maintain their quality of life.

Staff Nurse II

University of Missouri Healthcare - Columbia, MO
July 2020 to October 2020

I work on the step-down unit caring for a vast variety of patients. Admitting patients, assessing patients, documenting in EMR, managing IV therapy with various drips, giving medications, blood, working with a multidisciplinary team, delegating tasks, functioning as charge nurse, discharging patients, providing patient and family education, obtaining specimens, orienting new employees, assisting patients with ADL's, providing end of life care as well as life sustaining care, among many other nursing responsibilities.

Service Line Clinical Supervisor

University of Missouri Healthcare - Columbia, MO
June 2019 to June 2020

Supervising staff on a 21 bed med-surg unit and a 30 bed step-down unit, with a staff of 20-30 nurses and CNA's on a daily basis. Assisting with day to day functions such as staffing, patient and patient family concerns/issues, staff needs and/or concerns, keeping staff up to date with changes and concerns through a daily huddle on both units. Attending meetings both daily and weekly for not only these two units but hospital wide as well. Coaching and disciplining employees as needed as well as assisting staff to grow in their career. Creating a schedule for all employees through an online program, as well as using many other online programs that assisted me in performing the daily duties of my position. Many other responsibilities included with this position as well.

Staff Nurse I

University of Missouri Hospital and Clinics - Columbia, MO
June 2018 to June 2019

Worked as a nurse on the step-down/PCU unit there. Caring for step-down level patients. Running drips, giving medications, performing assessments, etc.

Education

Associate's degree

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2023

State: MO

Skills

- Nursing

- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Case Management
- Hospital Experience
- Home Care
- ICU Experience
- Vital Signs
- Cerner
- Supervising experience
- Acute care
- Data collection
- Medical Records
- Patient Care
- Caregiving
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Basic IV

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse

July 2018 to April 2023

license #: 2018026167

BLS Certification

December 2020 to December 2022

Basic Life Support/CPR

ACLS Certification

May 2021 to May 2023

Advanced Cardiac Life Support